

RE: Energy meeting this morning

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Oct 2016 08:04:52 -0400
Attachments: Cap and Trade Proceeds to Electricity - Clean.pptx (276.25 kB)

Here you go!

I'll meet you there. Can send some thoughts beforehand if you want. Unsure who from PO nor which DMs might be going given ON-QC meeting but we'll see.

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: October-21-16 7:52 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Energy meeting this morning

Hi. Can one of you please send me the slides for this. I forgot to bring with me to the On QC Cabinet meeting and would like to read through again. They don't seem to be attached to the meeting in my calendar. Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.